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1 The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 
CFR 207.2(f)). 

2 Carton-Closing Staples From the People’s 
Republic of China: Final Affirmative Determination 
of Sales at Less Than Fair Value, 83 FR 13236 
(March 28, 2018). 

3 Commissioner Kearns not participating. 

Nintendo of America, Inc., 4600 150th 
Avenue NE, Redmond, WA 98052 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not participate as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 30, 2018. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2018–09464 Filed 5–3–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[USITC SE–18–022] 

Government in the Sunshine Act 
Meeting Notice 

AGENCY HOLDING THE MEETING: United 
States International Trade Commission. 
TIME AND DATE: May 10, 2018 at 11:00 
a.m. 
PLACE: Room 101, 500 E Street SW, 
Washington, DC 20436, Telephone: 
(202) 205–2000. 
STATUS: Open to the public. 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  

1. Agendas for future meetings: None. 
2. Minutes. 
3. Ratification List. 
4. Vote in Inv. Nos. 701–TA–602 and 

731–TA–1412 (Preliminary) (Steel 
Wheels from China). The Commission is 
currently scheduled to complete and file 
its determinations on May 11, 2018; 
views of the Commission are currently 
scheduled to be completed and filed on 
May 18, 2018. 

5. Outstanding action jackets: None. 
In accordance with Commission 

policy, subject matter listed above, not 
disposed of at the scheduled meeting, 
may be carried over to the agenda of the 
following meeting. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: May 1, 2018. 

William Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2018–09585 Filed 5–2–18; 11:15 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 731–TA–1359 (Final)] 

Carton-Closing Staples From China 

Determination 

On the basis of the record 1 developed 
in the subject investigation, the United 
States International Trade Commission 
(‘‘Commission’’) determines, pursuant 
to the Tariff Act of 1930 (‘‘the Act’’), 
that an industry in the United States is 
materially injured by reason of imports 
of carton-closing staples from China that 
have been found by the U.S. Department 
of Commerce (‘‘Commerce’’) to be sold 
in the United States at less than fair 
value (‘‘LTFV’’).2 3 

Background 

The Commission, pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)), 
instituted this investigation effective 
March 31, 2017, following receipt of a 
petition filed with the Commission and 
Commerce by North American Steel & 
Wire, Inc./ISM Enterprises. The 
Commission scheduled the final phase 
of the investigation following 
notification of a preliminary 
determination by Commerce that 
imports of carton-closing staples from 
China were being sold at LTFV within 

the meaning of section 733(b) of the Act 
(19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the 
scheduling of the final phase of the 
Commission’s investigation and of a 
public hearing to be held in connection 
therewith was given by posting copies 
of the notice in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, Washington, DC, and by 
publishing the notice in the Federal 
Register of November 15, 2017 (82 FR 
52939). The hearing was held in 
Washington, DC, on Tuesday, March 13, 
2018, and all persons who requested the 
opportunity were permitted to appear in 
person or by counsel. 

The Commission made this 
determination pursuant to section 
735(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)). 
It completed and filed its determination 
in this investigation on Monday, April 
30, 2018. The views of the Commission 
are contained in USITC Publication 
4778 (April 2018), entitled Carton- 
Closing Staples from China: 
Investigation No. 731–TA–1359 (Final). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: April 30, 2018. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2018–09422 Filed 5–3–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

United States v. Martin Marietta 
Materials, Inc. et al.; Proposed Final 
Judgment and Competitive Impact 
Statement 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the 
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act, 
15 U.S.C. 16(b)–(h), that a proposed 
Final Judgment, Stipulation, and 
Competitive Impact Statement have 
been filed with the United States 
District Court for the District of 
Columbia in United States of America v. 
Martin Marietta Materials, Inc. et al., 
Civil Action No. 1:18–cv–00973. On 
April 25, 2018, the United States filed 
a Complaint alleging that Martin 
Marietta Materials, Inc.’s proposed 
acquisition of Panadero Corp. and 
Panadero Aggregates Holdings, LLC, 
including subsidiary Bluegrass 
Materials Company, LLC, would violate 
Section 7 of the Clayton Act, 15 U.S.C. 
18. The proposed Final Judgment, filed 
at the same time as the Complaint, 
requires that Defendants divest the lease 
to Martin Marietta’s Forsyth Quarry, 
located in Suwanee, Georgia, and 
Bluegrass’s Beaver Creek quarry, located 
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